From: Muhammad Sohail Khan / Manager Purchase and Stores @ IBA
Sent: Saturday, July 04, 2015 11:55 AM

To: Muhammad Hanif / Executive | (Purchase) @ Main Campus
Subject: FW: ltem # 2

Fya, pls.

From: Syed Jehanzeb / Asst.Manager Finance (Projects) @ Main Campus

Sent: Saturday, July 04, 2015 11:52 AM

To: Muhammad Hanif / Executive | (Purchase) @ Main Campus

Cc: Muhammad Sohail Khan / Manager Purchase and Stores @ IBA; Mushtaque Ahmed / Manager
Operations & Maintenance @ IBA; Procurement Committee; Dr. Mohammed Nishat / Associate Dean @
Main Campus; Dr. Ishrat Husain / Dean & Director @ IBA

Subject: Item # 2

Iltem # 2: PA System

Discussion: The committee confirmed through TOA website that the cordless mic offered by M/s Hamza
Tis in fact a ‘collar mic’, hence the item is to be rejected for the category for cordless mic.

Decision: The committee decided to award the cordless & collar mic to M/s K&B Enterprises the lowest
evaluated bidder. However, if there is any objection, it should be brought before the committee before
Monday 12pm, otherwise the decision stands final.

Attendance:
1. SyedJehanzeb
2. Haris Quershi
3. Asjad Asad Siddiqui
4. Ahmed Ali Khan
5. Muhammad Hanif

Syed Jehanzeb
Secretary Procurement Committee
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[ @ Click to enlarge] Brief Description:
Tie-Cilp Microphone Mike clamping collar wired 7M. Ad

Mono,

Details:

TOA EM-360 AS Tie-Cilp M
model EM-360 AS Mike cl:
collar wired 7M. Adapters
Phone Mono.

The EM-360 A5 is a Tie-clip Microphone employs electrs
microphone, featuring high inteligibility and suitable for

Battery 1.5 v power supply connector party phone mo




